



VIA EMAIL AND U.S. MAIL

November 22, 2016

Marwan Mufleh, Vice President
Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc.
1690 S. Congress Ave, Suite 100
Delray Beach, Florida 33445

Subj: RFQ #2012-06 – Extension to General Engineering Consulting Services Agreement

Dear Mr. Mufleh,

On September 13, 2016, Amendment No. 3 to the Original Agreement dated February 22, 2012 was awarded to Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc. and expires on February 22, 2017. The City is interested in extending this Agreement through June 30, 2017, subject to Commission approval.

Please provide your concurrence to this extension of this Agreement by completing the section below. Submit your response to my attention by November 30, 2016. If you have any questions, please contact me at hidalgoj@mydelraybeach.com.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Jose Hidalgo".

Jose Hidalgo, Purchasing Agent

Cc: Environmental Services Department
Purchasing Department

We agree to the extension of the above referenced agreement under the same terms and conditions

☒ Agree to the renewal

☐ Do not agree to the renewal (Comments: _____)

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Marwan Mufleh".

Signature

Sr. Vice President

Title

11/22/2016

date